Advancing National Integration (ANI) RFA-114-11-000002, Amendment 01
__________________________________________________________________________

The purpose of this amendment to the RFA is to provide answers to questions received from potential applicants.
[bookmark: _GoBack]
Questions and answers:

1. Question:  The RFA outlines the format for the technical/administrative capabilities component of the application on pp. 6-7 but includes no page limit.  Is there a page limit on this component?
Answer:   There is no page limit for this component, but applicants are encouraged to be as concise as possible.
2.  Question:     Is there a publicly-available evaluation of the National Integration and Tolerance in Georgia (NITG) program?  Where can this be accessed?
Answer:  There is no evaluation available of NITG program. 
3.  Question:    Where is the reporting to USAID on the NITG available?
Answer:   The final report of NITG is now attached to the amendment. Also attached is the report “Assessment of Civic Integration of National Minorities”, written under the auspices of NITG.
4.  Question:    On p. 25 of the RFA, there is a reference to “civic integration youth clubs.”  Is USAID referring to a specific concept or are applicants free to provide their own interpretation of the concept in accordance with the objectives of the RFA?  If USAID has an exact understanding of “civic integration youth clubs,” could USAID share it with us?
Answer:   USAID is not referring to a specific concept.  Applicants are free, and encouraged, to provide their own interpretation of “civic integration youth clubs.”
5.   Question:   Has the Georgian Public Broadcaster officially committed to continuing to broadcast the show “Our Yard” that was initiated under NITG?  Does the Advancing National Integration RFA foresee continued support of the “Our Yard” show? 
Answer:  USAID has not received a commitment from the Georgian Public Broadcaster for continued broadcast of “Our Yard.”  Also, USAID does not know of the Georgian Public Broadcaster’s future plans to broadcast “Our Yard.”  However, the Georgian Public Broadcaster has independently (without USAID assistance) broadcast “Our Yard” continuously since the end of NITG to this day. 
6.  Question:     The RFA notes that “the production equipment purchased for this work might be used to produce the reality shows/documentaries proposed for ANI” (p. 27).  Could USAID please enumerate the equipment that was purchased in the framework of the NITG project?  What will determine whether or not this equipment will be available to the organization awarded the Association Agreement under ANI?




Answer:  A detailed listing of the television production equipment purchased under NITG is not available.  The recipient purchased this equipment and the Georgian Public Broadcaster currently uses it to produce “Our Yard.”  This equipment may still be available for use under ANI, but it may be obsolete by the time of ANI implementation.  The ANI implementer, within the budget of ANI, may purchase any new equipment necessary to produce a television program under the auspices of ANI.
7.  Question:    We would appreciate if you could clarify whether it is possible to apply for the 
RFA “Advancing National Integration (ANI)” as a coalition of NGOs?

Answer:  Yes, it is possible to apply to the RFA as a coalition of NGOs as long as all NGOs are 
local Georgian organizations. 

8.  Question:    Is there any application form (English) which can be completed including the budget application form?

Answer:    No.

9.   Question:    Is it possible that our small NGO designs a project regarding the translation of specific educational literature. It will be translated with the publishing office in three languages – Russian, Armenian and Azerian.

Answer:   Applicants are free to submit any and all programming ideas they may have for the ANI project.  However, ANI is not envisioned to work directly with classroom education in typical subjects such as mathematics, science, literature, etc.  Civics clubs located in schools may be a part of ANI’s proposed activities and may, therefore, include some type of accompanying textbook, although this textbook is not a requirement.

10.  Question:  Since the ANI program focuses on civic integration among youth, we believe that the popular Georgian book entitled “Tests  and tasks in Mathematics” will be very beneficial for young students  who study at non-Georgian schools. This book is being approved by Georgian youth and methodology and the book including mathematical tasks will support youth who goes to non- Georgian schools to acquire relevant education. We also plan to conduct Olympics where Georgian and non-Georgian students will participate. 

Answer:  Please see Answer # 9.  



